

House _____ Amendment NO. _____

Offered By

- 1 AMEND House Bill No. 12, Page 1, in the first occurrence Section 211.071, Line 1, by deleting the
2 word "twelve" and inserting in lieu thereof "~~twelve~~ sixteen"; and
3
4 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 6, by deleting the words "any child" and inserting in
5 lieu thereof the phrase "~~any~~ a child between the ages of sixteen and eighteen"; and
6
7 Further amend said bill and section, Page 2, Lines 12 to 14, by deleting all of said lines and inserting
8 in lieu thereof the following:
9
10 "~~degree under section 570.023, [distribution of drugs under section 195.211 as it existed prior to~~
11 ~~January 1, 2017, or the manufacturing of a controlled substance under section 579.055,~~ any felony
12 offense under section 571.030, or has committed two"; and
13
14 Further amend said bill and the second occurrence of Section 211.071, Page 4, Line 1, by deleting
15 the word "twelve" and inserting in lieu thereof "~~twelve~~ sixteen"; and
16
17 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 6, by deleting the words "any child" and inserting in
18 lieu thereof the phrase "~~any~~ a child between the ages of sixteen and seventeen"; and
19
20 Further amend said bill and section, Page 4, Lines 11 to 12, by deleting all of said lines, and
21 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
22
23 "~~degree robbery under section 570.023, or [distribution of drugs under section 579.055,~~ any felony
24 offense under section 571.030, or has committed two"; and
25
26 Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references
27 accordingly.

Action Taken _____ Date _____